Re: Marine, MURS, FRS Combo Radios
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Subject: Re: Marine, MURS, FRS Combo Radios
Date: Fri, 6 Dec 2002 09:29:00 -0500
From: "Andrew Leimer" <ALEIMER @fcc.gov>
To: <general@mflom.com>
Hello Mort,
Wireless Telecommunications Bureau (WIB) says OK.

Regards,

Andy Leimer
FCC/OET/EAB

>>> M. Flom Associlates, Inc. 12/05/02 03:26PM >>>
Hi Andy:

Thanks again for your great effort and quick reply in this matter.

Please bear with me....our client would appreciate a little more
clarification.

Since VHF Marine and FRS can be combined, and FRS/MURS combo is okay,
our client wants to know if Marine VHF, FRS and MURS can be combined.

Thanks again, very much, for your help. Mort Flom

Andrew Leimer wrote:

Hello Mort,

Part 80 VHF ONLY (156-157 MHZ)/FRS combo radios are permitted. I called WTB
and they approved FRS/MURS combo devices. Part 80 VHF and FRS operate in two
totally different frequency bands and both radio services are under Part 95.
WTB also confirmed that Part 80 (VHF ONLY) /FRS combo devices are permitted.
As previously discussed, Part 80 UHF (400 MHZ) /FRS combo radios are NOT
permitted.

Regards,

Andy Leimer
FCC/OET/EAB

>>> M. Flom Associates, Inc. 12/04/02 01:26PM >>>
Andy:

Thank you for your quick replies.

We have two questions, 1i.e.

(1) Would WTB accept a Part 80 VHF with MURS and FRS (Part 95)°?
(2) How do we get Part 95 (FRS) and MURS approved by WIB?

Best regards,

Mort Flom

M. Flom Associates, Inc.

Contidential - The information in this message is only intended for
the person(s) or organization(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are
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